Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY

Manila
26 April 2017
MEMORANDUM
FOR : MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary
This Department
Respectfully ~ submitted is the Memorandum dated 25 Aprii 2017  of

Regional Director JORGE U. SEBASTIAN,

JR., CESO III of DPWH-IX, requesting for

approval the Modification of Project to be implemented by the said region under the FY 2017
GAA in the prescribed form (2017, version 2.1), to wit:

FROM

T0

MFO 1 - National Road Network Services:

Construction and Maintenance of Bridges along
National Roads — Widening of Permanent Bridges
to more than 2 lanes

Widening of Bridge — San Ramon Br. 2
(B01162MN) along Zamboanga City — Labuan —
Limpapa Road

Allocation - Php 102.000 Million
Physical Target - 973.00 sq.m
Unit Cost - Php 104,830.42/sq.m

MFO 1 - National Road Network Services:

Construction and Maintenance of Bridges along
National Roads — Widening of Permanent Bridges
to more than 2 lanes

Widening of San Ramon Bridge 2 (B01162MN) along
Zamboanga City - Labuan - Limpapa Road,
(P00117212MN) Zamboanga City

Beg. of Project: 1959+840.00

Abutment A: 1959+852.58

Abutment B: 1959+944.92

End of Project: 1959+960.00

Approaches Net Length: 27.66 Im

Bridge Length: 92.34 Im

River Control Length: 100.00 Im

Allocation - Php 102.000 Million
Physical Target - 880.924 sq.m/92.34 Im
Unit Cost - Php 115,787.51/sq.m

JUSTIFICATION:

The modification is requested to indicate the correct station limits of the project, after the
conduct of Detailed Engineering Activities, the bridge requires only 880.924 sg.m, as a result
the physical target was decreased by 92.076 sq.m (from 973.00 sq.m to 880.924
sq.m.). Also, the scopes of work include the concreting of both approaches with a total length
of (27.66 Im) and Construction of River Control Structures (100.00 Im).

Attached are the required documents, such as Evaluation Form (2017 version 2.1), BP202,
Program of Work, Location Map, Certificate of Availability of Funds (CAF) and Geotagged

Photos.

In view of the above, the request for Modification of the Project is respectfully recommended

for consideration and approval.
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